
An Ghnromhorreocht Om Choomhnli Comhrhooil 

Mr Philip Wilson 
Divisional Manager 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Carbury Compost Limited 
Drummin Contae Loch Carman, tire 

Carbury T +353 53 916 0600 
+353 53 91 6 0699 

Ceanncheathru, Eosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Ehaile Shehin 

F 
E infoaepa ie 
W w e p a . @  

Locall. 1890 33 55 99 

re: Waste Licence Review Application in respect of Carbury Compost Limited at Drummin, 
Carbury, County Kildare. 

County Kildare 

10 January 2007 WO 124-02 

Dear Mr Wilson 

I am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 30 November 2006 
which you requested to be held as confidential. 

i 

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided that the information as 
submitted should not be held as confidential. 

You are requested to re-submit all of the information .in the following manner:- 

. an original and 2 copies (hardcopies) and 2 copies on CD Rom (in electronic 
searchable PDF format). 

The Agency will make the information submitted available for public inspection as part of the 
application file in the normal way. 

Yours sincerely, 

Catherine O'Keeffe li " 
Programme Officer 
Offce of Licensing & Guidance 
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